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Noel D. Calvez

St st ERSTS SA "
From: Noel D. Calvez <ndcalvez@Ibpleasing.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 11:07 AM
To: pmr@gppb.gov.ph
Cc: 'rlgonzales@lbpleasing.com’
Subject: LBP Leasing and Finance Coerporation's (LLFC) PMR for 2nd Semester of CY 20129
Attachments: procurement.pdf; PMR 2nd Sem 2019 For submission to GPPB.xlsx

Dear sir/Madam:

In compliance with your requirement, attached is LBP Leasing and Finance Corporation’s (LLFC) Procurement
Monitoring Report (PMR) for the 2" Semester of CY 2019.

Kindly acknowledge receipt hereof.

Thank you,

Nocl Catuey

Finance & Admin. Mgr.

LBP LEASING AND FINANCE CORPORATION
15™ floor Sycip Law Center

No. 105 Paseo de Roxas St., Makati City
Telephone No. : 8818-2200 loc 223

Fax No. . 8819-6176

Email Address : ndcalvez@lbpleasing.com

The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others
authorized to receive it. It may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by responding to this email and then delete it from your system. LBP
Leasing and Finance Corporation is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor
for any delay in its receipt.
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‘ t‘ LBP LEASING AND FINANCE CORPORATION

(A LANDBANK SUBSIDIARY)

10 January 2020

ATTY. DENNIS S. SANTIAGO

Executive Director V

Government Procurement Policy Board — Technical Support Office
Unit 2506 Raffles Corporate Center F. Ortigas Jr, Ortigas Center
Mandaluyong City

Dear Director Santiago:

In compliance with the GPPB requirement, we are submitting the July 1 — December 31,
2019 Procurement Monitoring Report (PMR) of LBP Leasing and Finance Corporation
{LLFC).

Please be informed that the softcopy of the same report will be sent thru email at
pmr@gppb.gov.ph.

We hope that this submission satisfies your requirement.
Thank you.
Sincerely yours,

~ -~

F J. LEONOR, JR.
resi EO

15/F SycipLaw Center, No. 105 Paseo de Roxas, Makati City 1223, Philippines
Trunkline No.: 818-2200 » Fax No.: 819-6176 « Website: www.lbpleasing.com



LBP LEASING AND FINANCE CORPORATION
Procurement Monitoring Report
For the Period July 1- December 31, 2019

ABC Contract Price
Submission/ Submission/O
Opening of paning of
Ads/Post Bids/Nego. List of Bids/Negotiati|
PMO/ of ITB/ ISealed Post Invited | Pre- on/Sealed Notica Delivery/
Code End Mode of Pro-Proc. | RFQ/RFP/ | Pre-Bid | Eligibility | Quotations/ Qual/Neg| Noticaof | Contract | Notice To | Dalivaryl |Acceptance| Source Observer| Proc. | Pre-Bid | Eligibility | Quotations/Pr| Bid of [Contract| Acceptane
(PAP) ProgramiActivitylProject Jo | PO Useor Procuremaent Conf, Nego. Conf. Chack Proposals Bid Eval. o. Award Signing | Proceed | Completion | Turn-Over |of Funds| Total MOOE co Total MOOE co s Conf.| Conf. | Chack oposals Eval. | Award | Signing o Remarks|
LLFC-
MOOE- |Repairs and maintenance of Jo- NP-53.9 Small
2019-  |2004 Toyota Vies -XTJ 105 19- Admin. [Value
007 {PMS and repair of Aircon) 008 Unit  |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA Tier2019 TlI2018 | 71912019 | TH2/2019 | 7M12/2018 GoP 23964 | 23964 23,064| 23,964 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
LLFC- |Repairs and maintenance of
MOOE- JO- NP-53.9 Small
2019-  [(Preventive Maintenance 19- Admin. |Value
007 Sarvice) 010 Unit  |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 7/15/2019 | 7/15/2019 | 7/15/2019 | 7/22/2019 | 7/22i2019 GOoP 5,494 5,494 5,495 5,405 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
LLFC-
MOOE- |Repairs and maintenance of JO- NP-53.9 Small
2019- 12004 Ford Evarest-XSG 785 19- Admin. |Value
007 (Replacement of 2 front tires) | 011 Unit |Precuremant NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 712612019 | 7/26/2019 | 7/26/2019 | 7/26/2019 | T7/26/2019 GOP 15,558 15,558 15,558 | 15,558 - NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
MOOE- |Repairs and maintenancae of JO- NP-53.9 Small
2019- 2004 Ford Everest-XRH 569 18- Admin, Value
007 (185k PMS) 012 Unit  |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 9/26/2019 | 9/26/2019 | 9/26/2019 | 9/30/2019 | 9/30/2018 GOP 49,408 | 490,408 49,408 [ 49,408 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
MOOE- |Repairs and maintenance of JO- NP-53.9 Small
2019- 2010 Toyota Vios -NOA 766 19- Admin, Value
007 (Roplacement of 4 tires) 013 Unit  |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 9/27/2019 | 9/27/2019 | 9/27/2019 | ©/27/2019 | 9/27/2019 | GOP 17,600 17,600 17,600 | 17,600 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
MOOQE- |Repairs and maintenance of JO- NP-53.9 Small
2019- (2004 Ford Everest-XSG 253 19- Admin. |[Value
007 {195k PMS) 014 Unit  |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 10/11/2019 | 10/11/2019 | 10/11/2018 | 10/14/2019 | 10/14/2019 | GOP 8,938 8,038 8,938 8,038 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
LLFC-
MOOE- NP-53.9 Small
2019- Isarog-Printing of various PO-19-| Admin. |Value
009 business cards 012 Unit | Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA TITi2019 | 7117/2019 | 7M7/2018 | 71712019 | 7/17/2019 GOP 10,400 | 10,400 10,350 | 10,350 - NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
LLFC-
MOOE- [Hi-Cool Engineering NP-53.9 Small
2019- | Corporation-Replacement of PO-19-| Admin. |Value
007 Flow Switches 013 Unit  |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 712412019 | 712412019 | 7\24\2018 | 7/24/2010 | 7/24/2019 | GOP 18,500 | 18,500 - 20,000| 20,000 NA | NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA
LLFC-
MOOE- NP-53.8 Small
2019- Isarog Printing-Printing of 50 P0O-18-| Admin. |Value
009 reams latterhead 014 Unit | Procuremant NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 713112019 | 7/31/2019 | 7/31/2019 | 10/24/2019 | 10/24/2019 GoP 35,000| 35,000 35,000 35,000 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
LLFC-
CO- NP-53.8 Small
2019- PASI-BREP and Jot Reports PO-19- Valua
025 (Aug. 2019-Aug. 2020) 015 IT Unit |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 81512019 81512019 8\5\2019 B\S\2019 8\512019 GOP 418,388 418,388 418,338 418,338 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
LLFC-
CO- NP-53.9 Small
2019- i d Comp! Syst PO-19- Value
025 APC 1 Year Advantage Plan 018 IT Unit |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 8/13/2019 | B/13/2019 | 8/13/2019 | @/4/2019 9/4/2019 GOP 50,000 50,000 40,562 -| 40,562 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
LLFC-
COo- Columbia Technologies- NP-53.9 Small
2018-  |Pravantive maintenance of PO-19- Value
031 Various ICT Equipment 017 IT Unit  |Procuremant NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 8/15/2019 | 8/15/2018 | 8/15/2019 | /212019 9212019 GoP 49,996 49,996 49,996 -| 49,996 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
LLFC-
MOOE- NP-53.9 Small
2019- Hi-Cool Enginearing - Water PO-19-|Admin. |Value
007 Chemical Traatment 018 Unit Procurament NA NA NA NA NA NA NA /512019 9/5/2019 | 9/5/2019 | 9/19/2019 9/19/2019 GoP 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
KONEK-IT Notwork
LLFC- [Technologies - Kapersky
MOOE- |Endpoint Security far NP-53.8 Small
2019- Business (Sept. 2019- Sept. PO-19- Value
004 2020) 018 ITUnit  [Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 5/121/2019 | 5(121/2019 | 5(121/2019 | 9/18/2019 | 9/18/2019 GOP 198,000 198,000 198,000 198,000 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
LLFC-
MOOE- NP-53.9 Small
2019-  |Mitsui Trading - 500 pes PO-19-| Admin. |Value
011 Regular Umbrella 020  |Unit Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 10/15/2019 | 10/15/2019 | 10/15/2019 | 11/20/2019 | 1112012010 | GOP 75,600 | 75,600 - 75,600 | 75,600 B NA NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA
LLFC-
MOOE- |Sprintec Printing Press - 400 NP-53.9 Small
2019- | pes Executive Plannar with PO-19-|Admin. |Value
011 Jacket 021 Unit Procuremant NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 10/15/2019 | 10/15/2019 | 10/15/2019 | 11/28/2019 | 11/20/2010 | GOP 158,000 | 158,000 - 158,000 | 158,000 - NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
LLFC-
MOOE- |Sprintec Printing Press - 400 NP-53.9 Small
2019 | pes Executive Planner PO-19-|PO-20- |Value
011 {Hardbound Cover) 022 018 Procuremant NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 10/15/2019 | 10/15/2019 | 10115/2018 | 11/29/2019 | 11/20/2018 | GoOP 116,000 | 116,000 116,000 [ 116,000 - NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
LLFC-
co. Otus Copy Systems, Inc.- 2 NP-53.9 Small
2019- wnits Fuji Xerox DocuCenter- PO-19- Value
033 VIl C3373 and 1 unit Fax kit 023 ITUnit  |Pracurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 11/14/2019 | 11/14/2019 | 11/14/2019 | 11/20/2019 | 11/20/2019 GoP 745,000 = 745,000 745,000 - | 745,000 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
LLFC-
CO- NP-53.8 Small
2019-  |Micrabase Inc. - 1 unit Epson PO-19- Valus
035 Projactor with accessories 024 |IT Unit  [Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 11/22/2019| 11/22/2019| 11/22/2019| 11/28/2019] 11/28/2019| GOP 50,000 3 50,000 49,000 49,000 NA NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA




LEP LEASING AND FINANCE CORPORATION
Pracurement Monitoring Report

For the Period July 1- December 31, 2019

ABC Contract Price
Submission/ Submission/O
Opening of pening of
Ads/Post Bids/Nego. List of Bids/Negotiati
PMO/ of ITB! ISealed Post Invited | Pre- on/Sealed Notica Dolivary/

Codo End Mode of Pre-Proc. | RFQ/IRFP/ | Pre-Bid | Eligibility Quotations/ Qual/Neg| Notica of Contract | Notice To | Daelivery/ |Acceptance| Source Observer | Proc. | Pro-Bid | Eligibility | QuotationsiPr| Bid of | Contract | Acceptanc
(PAP) Program/Activity/Project Jo | PO Usar Procurement Conf. Nego. Conf. Check Propoesals Bid Eval. o. Award Signing Proceed | Completion | Murn-Over |of Funds| Total MOOE co Total MOOE co s Conf.| Conf. | Check oposals Eval. | Award | Signing e
LLFC-
MOOE- NP-53.9 Small
2019-  |Fluid Systoms & Design - PO-19-[ Admin, |Value
oe7 Water Chemical Tieatmant 025 Unit | Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 1112512019 11/25/2019| 11/25i2018| 12/13/2018| 12/13/2019| GOP 8,639 | 8630 - 3,630 8630 - NA | NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA
LLFC-
co- NP-53.9 Small
2019- Procurement of Microsoft PO-19- Value
021 Office 365 026 IT Unit | Procuremant NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 11/29/2019( 11/29/2019| 11/29/2019|12/216/12019 |12/216/2019 | GOP | 343,380 348,880 | 348,880 348,880 NA | NA NA NA NA [ NA NA NA
LLFC- NP-53.9 Sm
MOOE- |Renawal of Jaonsoft Annual PO-19- Value
2019-03 [Maintenance CY 2020 027 IT Unit_|Procuremant NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 12/4/2019| 12/4/2019| 12/4/2019| 12/9/2019| 12/8/2019| GOP | 140448 140,448 | 140,448 140,448 NA | NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA
MOOE- |Markot Rel Corporati NP-53.9 Small
2019- |- Conduct of 2019 CSAT for Admin. (Value
013 LLFC Unit_ |Procuramant NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 8/10/2019| 8/10/2019| 8/22/2019| 11/30/2018| 11/30/2019| GOP | 250,000 | 250,000 238,000 | 238,000 NA | NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA
MOOE- NP-53.9 Small
2019-  [NQA Philippines - ISO QMS Admin. |Valus
012 Cortification by a 3rd Party Unit  [Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 8/28/2019|8/29/201*9 9/312019| 12/13/2019| 12/13/2019| GOP 250,000 | 250,000 156,800 | 156,800 NA NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA
MOOE- NTO1
2019- DBM-PS - Purchase of 90165 Admin. |NP-53.5 Agency
008 common-used supplies o7 Unit  |to Aganey NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 10/30/2019| 10/30/2019| 10/30/2019| 10/30/2019| 12/10/2019| GOP 11,106 | 11,106 11,108 | 11,108 NA | NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA
LLFC-
MOOE- APR
2018-  |DBM-PS - Purchase of 19- Admin. |NP-53.5 Agency
008 common-used supplies 18188 Unit  to Agancy NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 12/10/2019| 12/10/2019| 12/10/2019| 12/10/2019| 12/10/2019| GOP 6,743 6,743 6,743 | §,743 NA | NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA

Checked by: M

Riza M. Hernandez
BAC Chairperson
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‘ K. LBP LEASING AND FINANCE CORPORATION

(A LANDBANK SUBSIDIARY)

12 July 2019

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

In compliance with the GPPB requirement, we are submitting the January 1-June 30,
2019 Procurement Monitoring Report (PMR) of LBP Leasing and Finance Corporation
(LLFC )

Please be informed that the softcopy of the same report will be sent thru email at
monitoring@gppb.gov.ph.

We hope that this submission satisfies your requirement.
Thank you.
Sincerely yours, ' ' A

<

FRA O 4. LEONOR, JR.
Predident/and/CEO

el e e e o ST =t ST S T SN, ==

15/F SycipLaw Center, No. 105 Paseo de Roxas, Makati City 1223, Philippines
Trunkline No.: 818-2200 « Fax No.: 819-6176 « Website: www.lbpleasing.com



LMSING AND FINANCE CORPORATION
Procurement Monitoring Report

For the Period January-June 30, 2019

ABC Contract Price
Submission/ Submission/
Opening of Opening of
Ads/Post Bids/Nego. Bids/Negotia-
PMO/ of ITBI ISealed Post List of Pre- tion/Sealed Notice
Code End Mode of Pre-Proc. |RFQ/RFP/|  Pre-Bid Quotations/ Qual.! Notice of | Contract | Notice To Daliveryl | Acceptance/| Source Invited Proc. | Pre-Bid | Eligibility| Quotations Bid of |Contract| Delivery/
(PAP) Program/Activity/Project User | Procurement Conf, Nago. Cont. Check Proposals Bid Eval. Nego. Award Signing Proceed | Completion | Turn-Over | of Funds Total MOOE co Total MOQE co Obsarvars | Conf. [ Conf. | Check | (Proposals | Eval. | Award| Signing | Acceptance |Remarks
LLFC- |Repairs and maintananca of .
MOOE- |2007 Toyota Camry-ZMB 699 NP-53.9 Small
2019- (Replacement of alternator Admin. |Value
007 assembly) Unit  |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 1742019 | 17/2019 | 172019 | 1/25/2019 | 1282019 | GOP 23,744 23,744 23,744 23,744 NA NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA
LLFC- |Repairs and maintanance of
MOOE- |2004 Ford Everost-XSG 253 NP-53.8 Small
2019- (Preventive Maintenance Admin. [Value
007 Service) Unit  |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 3112019 | 3/1/2019 | 3/1/2019 3/6/2019 36/2019 GoP 6,353 6,353 6,353 6,353 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
LLFC- |Repairs and maintenance of
MOOE- |2004 Toyota Vios - XTJ 105 NP-53.9 Small
2019-  |(Raplacemownt of auxillary fan,| Admin. |Valua
007 resistor block) Unit  |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 3/18/2019 | 3/18/2019 | 3/18/2019 3/28/2019 3/28/2019 GOP 10,684 10,684 - 10,684 10,684 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
MOOE- [Repairs and maintenanca of NP-53.3 Small
2019- 2019 Toyota Innova-POG 961 Admin. |Value
007 (PMS-1,000 kms) Unit  |Procuromant NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 4/26/2018 | 4/26/2018 | 4/26/2018 | 4/26/2019 | 4/26/2019 | GOP 5186 5,186 5,186 5,186 NA NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA
LLFC- NP-53.9 Small
CO-2019{Purchasa of 1 unit UPS [APC Valua -
012 Smart) IT Unit |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA  |3r4120158| 3i15/2019 | 3115/2018 | 3/1512018 4-2:2019 GOP 400,000 400,000 349,890 - 349,890 NA NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA
MOOE- |Enadoc Docum,ent NP-53.9 Small
2019-  |Management System (Feb. 1, Valua
005 2019-Jan. 31, 2020) IT Unit |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 3/19/2018 | 3/20/2019 | 3/20/2018 | 3/20/2018 | 31202019 | GOP 95,088 95,088 95,088 95,088 NA NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA
MOOE- |Printing of 250 booklets of NP-53.5
2019-  [Official Receipts by the Treasury |Agency to
009 National Printing Office Unit  |Agency NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 3/20/2019 | 3/20/2019 | 3/20/2019 6/20/12018 ©/20/12019 GOP 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
LLFC- NP-53.9 Small
C0-2019{Installation of Roof Rack for Admin. |Valua
002 Toyota Innova-POG 861 Unit | Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 3/20/2019 | 3/20/2019 | 3/20/2019 | 3-27-2019 | 3-27-2019 | GOP 67,000 - 7,000 57,420 57,420 NA NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA
LLFC- |Revision of Microsoft NP-53.8 Small
C0-2019{Dynamics NAV Documents and Value
025 Forms IT Unit |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 3/28/2019 | 4/1/2019 | 4/U2018 | 4-2-2019 4-2-2018 GoP 250,000 250,000 247,500 - 247,500 NA NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA
MOOE- |Repairs and maintenanca of NP-53.9 Small
2019- 2004 Toyota Altis-ZLZ 633 Admin. |Value
007 (PMS-110 kms) Unit |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 5/10/2019 | 5(10/2019 | 5/10/2019 | S5/27/2018 | 5/27/2019 | GOP 15,856 15,856 15,856 15,856 NA NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA
MOOE- |Rapairs and maintenanca of NP-53.9 Small
2019-  [2004 Toyota Altis-ZLZ 633 Admin. |Value
007 (Drive Belt) Unit  |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 5/10/2019 | 5/10/2019 | S/10/2019 5i27/2019 5/2712019 GOP 3,420 3,420 3,420 3,420 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
MOOE- NP-53.9 Small
2019-  |Rapairs and maintenanca of Admin. |Value
007 2004 Ford Everest XSG 785 Unit  |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 5/121i2019| 5/121i2019 | 5/121/2019 | On-Going On-Geing GaP 9,475 9,475 9,475 9,475 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
MOOE- |Jaonsoft Payroll Suite NP-53.9 Small
2019-  |Maintenanca (Jan, 1-Dec. 31, Valus
003 2019) IT Unit |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 4/12/2019 | 4/15/2019 | 4/15/2019 4/15/2019 4/15/2019 GaoP 127,680 - 127,680 127,680 - 127,680 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
LLFC- NP-53.9 Small
CO-2019{Purchase of 1 unit EPSON PLQ- Value
034 30 Printer AMG  |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 510/2019 | §/10/2019 | §/10/2019 | 5/27/2019 | On-Going | GOP 41,555 41,555 41,555 41,555 NA NA NA NA NA | ma NA NA
LLFC- NP-53.9 Small
C0-2019. Value
001 16 pisces Conference Chairs AMG |Procursment NA NA NA NA NA NA NA | 5/22/2019 | 5/22/2019 | 5/23/2019 | 520/2018 | 617/2019 | GOP 200,000 200,000 180,000 190,000 NA NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA
LLFC-
MOOE- |Purchase of 150 carton boxes NP-53.9 Small
2018-  |{16.5'%12.5'¢13") from Quis Admin. |Value
009 Records Management, Inc. Unit  |Procurement NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 4-2-2019 | 4-2-2019 | 4-2-2019 | 5/29/2019 52912019 GoP 12,000 12,000 11,760 11,760 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Progressive Ideas-2 units
LLFC- |Ubiquiti UAP AC Pro Access NP-53.9 Small
C0-2019{Point plus configuration Valus
026 sarvices Procuremant NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 6/18/2019(  6/18/2019| 6/18/2019) 618/2019|  6i18/2019| GOP 31,000 31,000 - 20,500 20,500 NA NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA
NP-53.5 4
LLFC- Agency to ~
C0-20194{Purchase of 1 Laptop from Admin. |Agency (DBM-
011 DBM-PS Unit  [PS) NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 6/14/2019 61412019 6(14/2018| 6142019  614/2019| GOP 63,640 - 68,640 68,640 - 68,640 NA NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA
LLFC- |Procurement of 1 unit brand
CO-2019{new 2018 Toyota Innova 2.8 G | Admin. |Compatitive
002 Diesel AT Unit  |Bidding 2/6/2019 | 2/8/2019 | 2/18/2019 | 3/4/2018 3/4/2019 3/4/2019 | 3113/2019 | 3/15/2019 43,545 | 3/22/2019 325/2019 3j25/2019| GOP 1,584,200 1,584,200 1,572,000 1,572,000 1 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

{4



Procurement Monitoring Report

For the Period January-June 30, 2019

SING AND FINANCE CORPORATION

ABC Contract Price
Submission/ Submission/
Opaning of Opening of
Ads/Post Bids/Nego. Bids/Negotia-
PMO/ of ITBI ISealad Post List of Pro- tion/Sealed Notice
Code End Mode of | Pro-Proc. |RFQ/RFPI| Pre-Bid | Eligibility | Quotations! Qual/ | Notica of | Contract | Notica To | Dalivery/ |Acceptancel| Source Invited | Proc. |Pro-Bid|Eligibility| Quotations | Bid | of |Contract| Delivery/
(PAP) Program/Activity/Project User | Procurement | Conf. Nago. Conf. Chack Proposals | BidEval. [ Nego. Award | Signing | Proceed | Completion | Turn-Over |of Funds Total MOOE co Total MOOE co Obsarvers | Conf. | Conf. | Check | iProposals | Eval. [ Award| Signing | Acceptance |Remarks
LLFC-
C0-2019{ Procurament of 1 unit brand Admin. |Comptitive
002 naw 2019 Nissan Navara 4x2 Unit  |Bidding 2162019 | 2/8/2019 | 2/18/2019 | 3/4/2019 3412019 3i4/2019 | 3/13/2019| 3/15/2019| 3/21/2019| 312272019 3/25/2019|  3J25/2019| GOP 1,278,730 1,278,730 1,253,730 1,253,730 1 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
MOOE- Agency to
2019-  |Purchass of common-used Admin. |Agency (DBM-
009 |supplies from DBM-PS Unit  |PS) NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 5/31/2019|  5/31/2019| 5/31/2019 s/31/2019  s/31/2019| GOP 31,768 31,768 31,768 31,768 NA NA NA NA NA | NA NA NA
Prepared by: Recpmmended for Approval by: Approved by: ¢
{-NOEL D. CALYV, ATTY. MARLA A. BARCENILLA
Head, Administfative Unit BAC Chairperson
N
A
-

-




